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November 12, 1987

Dr. Thomas E. Murley

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Document Control Desk

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 § 2
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353

Dear Dr. Murley:

By letter dated October 30, 1987 we forwarded to you for
filing with the Commission Amendment No. 87 to Philadelphia
Electric Company's License Application in the above natter.
That letter erroneously referred to Fire Protection Evaluation
Report Revision 7. The letter should have referred to Fire
Protection Evaluation Report Revision 9 which is the Revision
which was forwarded with the letter. I would appreciate your
noting this change to the October 30, 1987 letter and I regret
any inconvenience this may have caused,.

Verv truly yours,

J@ul

Eug ne J Bradley

EJB:mb
cc: Regional Administrator, Region I
E. M. Kelly, Senior Resident Inspector
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